From: CSI Teaching, Learning, & Professional Development <CTLPD@csi.cuny.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 9:07 AM

To: CSl-FacultyStaffBroadcast <FacultyStaffBroadcast@csi.cuny.edu>

Subject: Workshops on Using Brightspace - Jan 16th and 17th

Structuring and Adding Content to your Course in Brightspace
Thursday, January 16, 2025, from 11am - 12noon
Friday, January 17, 2025, from 3:00pm — 4:00pm

This virtual workshop will focus on structuring and adding content to your course as well as building out
basic assignments and discussions in Brightspace. This workshop will demonstrate how to:

. add modules, embed videos and audio files;

. move content within a module as well as how to change a module title;

. add existing graded activities to modules;

. create a basic assignment and activate Turnltin (plagiarism tool), when necessary;
. create a discussion forum with an appropriate title, and

. set up a virtual meeting space using Zoom (equivalent to BB Collaborate).

The presentation will take up to 40 minutes of the workshop and the remaining time will be set aside for
Q&A.
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Creating Quizzes in Brightspace
Friday, January 17, 2025, from 11am —12pm

This workshop will provide a deep dive into quizzes. The workshop will demonstrate a quiz, including the
different types of quiz questions. You will be invited to reflect on the types of quiz questions that you
might use in your course. The workshop will then provide exercises on how to build out a bank of
guestions, including best practices such a bank of short answer questions, as well as a consideration
around scoring each.
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Setting up your Gradebook in Brightspace, PART I (virtual): 30mins
Tuesday; January 21, 2025, from 1:00pm - 1:30pm

Wednesday; January 22, 2025, from 2:45pm - 3:15pm

Thursday; January 23, 2025, from 11:00am - 11:30am

This virtual workshop will provide information on how to use the Grades tool to ensure your course has
a solid grading system in place. We will present an outline of recommended settings for the gradebook;
demonstrate the process of creating categories (assignments, discussions, quizzes, etc.) for a variety of
grades; and then show participants how to associate the grades with those categories. We will also
cover how to deal with ungraded items, bonus grades, and grades by points, weights, or formula. Part Il
will be held in a lab where you can get your gradebook set up.

(If you plan to participate in Part Il immediately following Part |, please come to the computer lab to
watch the session for ease of transition).


https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/HkiKzRs2Qim6w_plCPZL8A
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/-JPK5eBMQzeTAa2QgdrDXg
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/EnOuOHY7QnuTeI5JPmYPUA
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/hq9U8dc_Tf6I586CShdIFw
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/1FQyeQV-Qd-9fqZ9cjZDvA
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/hvozT2JbSoOgC5QF2K6b8g

Setting up your Gradebook in Brightspace, PART Il (Hands-On in Computer Lab): 30-45mins
Tuesday, January 21, 2025, from 1:45pm - 2:30pm

Wednesday, January 22, 2025, from 3:30pm - 4:15pm

Thursday, January 23, 2025, from 11:45am - 12:30pm

This hands-on workshop will pick up where Part | left off. We will guide participants through the process
of creating categories (assignments, discussions, quizzes, etc.) for a variety of grades. Participants will
learn how to associate grades with those categories. Come prepared with your grade breakdown,
formula or weights to calculate the final grade, and categories you plan to use. (Limited to 15

people) Location: 1L-214

Center for Teaching, Learning, and Professional Development
Building 1L - Room 203/208 | College of Staten Island/CUNY
2800 Victory Blvd | Staten Island, NY 10314

Tel: 718-982-4007 | E-mail: CTLPD@csi.cuny.edu

For Blackboard or Brightspace support, email: LMSsupport@csi.cuny.edu

Use this one-page checklist to ensure that your Brightspace course is good shape before you activate the
course on Jan 25, 2025.

Please visit the Center for Teaching, Learning, and Professional Development website to get
additional Brightspace training resources from both CUNY and CSI.



https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2Fr%2FYwtKtHvsff&data=05%7C02%7CJoyce.Taylor%40csi.cuny.edu%7Ca18a32b4d565454fbe7408dd3637282b%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638726332909588693%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1wOQCKETOkxJzvUNMDpEGYneXbPCvfpbV5BaNgvW1BE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2Fr%2Fu2qh9tGepT&data=05%7C02%7CJoyce.Taylor%40csi.cuny.edu%7Ca18a32b4d565454fbe7408dd3637282b%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638726332909606846%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DGUTfPv6Bcitt3469seLA%2BOWM69Qlzgc%2F6%2FTxqliris%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2Fr%2FpnZbyDjuN2&data=05%7C02%7CJoyce.Taylor%40csi.cuny.edu%7Ca18a32b4d565454fbe7408dd3637282b%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638726332909619221%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6tZUa769SgblYlY%2Fvfr5i2U%2FGZEI%2BTIlT60mGD4D8OE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.csi.cuny.edu%2Ffaculty-staff%2Fcenter-teaching-learning-and-professional-development&data=05%7C02%7CJoyce.Taylor%40csi.cuny.edu%7Ca18a32b4d565454fbe7408dd3637282b%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638726332909630142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=szkKzBDp8jI22lf1cqdt%2Fo2feTf9rD6zf%2BZbNsBe7yk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dropbox.com%2Fscl%2Ffi%2Fr732w2xjqx2drs3huw4kv%2FWorkingWithMigratedCourses-OnePager.pdf%3Frlkey%3Dofwmkwl62n1flfco7wlviqvz4%26e%3D2%26st%3Dnkwcm7xj%26dl%3D0&data=05%7C02%7CJoyce.Taylor%40csi.cuny.edu%7Ca18a32b4d565454fbe7408dd3637282b%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638726332909640818%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4OZxpRapV%2FIu4x6bNvglWjfSml%2FiHmJq9v57t4%2BP030%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.csi.cuny.edu%2Ffaculty-staff%2Fcenter-teaching-learning-and-professional-development%2Fbrightspace&data=05%7C02%7CJoyce.Taylor%40csi.cuny.edu%7Ca18a32b4d565454fbe7408dd3637282b%7C6f60f0b35f064e099715989dba8cc7d8%7C0%7C0%7C638726332909651476%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FIk8lVlB5DvRBPRxoncQg%2BrrMl%2FQLklumcoB4KSP5Z8%3D&reserved=0

